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Ms. Ann Keogh 

Programme Manager, greenstar 
setting the standard 

Office of Climate Licensing and Resource Use 

Environmental Protection Agency, 

P.O. Box 3000, 

Johnstown Caste Estate, 

Greenstar Limited, 
Unit 6, Ballyogan Business Park, 
Ballyogan Road, Sandyford, 
Dublin 18 
Tel + 353 1 294 7900 
Fax + 353 1 294 7990 
Ernail info@greenstar ie 

County Wexford 

2Sth May 2012 

RE: Application for the transfer of waste licence (WOO39-02), submitted on the 27'h April 

2011 

Dear Ms. Keogh, 

I refer to the above application and to  previous correspondence between Mr Gavin Clabby of the 

Office of Climate, Licensing and Resource Use and Greenstar. 

The outstanding information in the cbmpletion of the application for this transfer is now provided 

in the form of the attached letter reteived today from M r  David Flynn, Manager of the Dublin 

Regional Inspectorate (OEE Division). This letter addresses the outstanding information required 

for the transfer and confirms that that the Agency has accepted a signed financial bond submitted 

by the tranferree, Panda Waste S,ervices Limited. 

We wish to complete the transfer as soon as possible and I trust that provision of the additional 

information will facilitate this. Please contact me directly should you have any queries. 

Yours sincerely, 

Malcolm Dowling 

Environmental Compliance Manager 

Greenstar 

Registered in Ireland No. 325120 

Directors: G. Bailey, C. Bell, J. Dernpsey, 
N. Parkinson, E. Bolger (Secretary) 
Registered Office: Burton Court, Burton Hall Road, 
Sandyford, Dublin 18. 

Affiliate Organisation, ClWM 
Member of the IWMA 
Corporate Affiliate of the IEl 
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Environmerital 
Enforcement 

Mr. Malcolm Dowling 
Group Complaince & Environmental Manager 
Greenstar Environmental Services Limited 
Ballymount Cross 
l'allaght 
Dublin 23 

25/05/20 12 Our ReC W 003 9-02iap03 d h 

Rc: Application for Transfer of Waste Licence (Reg. No. WOO39-02) to 
Nurendale Ltd. t/a Panda Waste Services Ltd. 

Dear Mr. Dowling, 

I refer to previous correspondence in relation to the above including the most recent 
correspondence dated 17/05/2012 from Panda Waste Services Ltd., including signed 
Iinancial bond, and to your waste licence (Reg. No. WO939-02). 

The Agency has accepted the above-mcntioncd bond and will retain it as the current 
financial provision to cover liabilities incurred by the licensee in relation to the carrying 
on of activitics to which this licence relates, or in the case of the licensee ceasing to carry 
on those activities. 

Please quote the above reference in  future correspondence in relation to this matter. 

Yours sincerely, 

1 n  
Manager, Dublin Regional Inspectorate 
Oftice of Environmental Enforcement 

cc. Mr. David Ntdughtcm, Nureridale Ltd t/a Panda Waste Services Ltd., Rathdrinagh, 
Beauparc, Navan: County Meath sc 
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